
 

Udny Community Trust Company Limited 
Minutes of Board Meeting 

Wednesday 29th March 2023, 
7.30pm, in the Quarry Room 

 

 

Udny Community Trust is recognised as a Charity by the Office of the Scottish Charity Regulator. Charity No: SC043777 
Registered in Scotland.  Company Registration No. SC367392.  Registered Office: 252 Union Street, Aberdeen, AB10 1TN 

Attendees Brian McDougall, Julian Slater, Marion Jamieson, Matt Kaye, David 
Murray 

 
    Vikki Jannetta, UCTC Community Engagement Officer 
    Tracy Gibb, UCTC Facilities Officer, Cafe48 Manager 
  Jill Watt, UCTC Project Administrator 
 
Apologies in advance Garth Entwistle, Lynne Cartledge 
 
 

 Heading Details 
Action 
 

  BM welcomed everyone to the March Board Meeting. 
 

 

1 Previous 
Minutes 

There were no comments on the minutes from the 22nd of 
February Board Meeting and these were agreed. 

 

    

2 Governance a.  Declaration of any Conflicts of Interests 
 
BM asked if any Director had any conflicts of interests. 
 
There were no conflicts of interests declared. 

 

    

3 Finance a.  Operational Finance 
 
JS ran through the February bank statement highlighting any 
large payments over £500 and gave an update on the 
investments. 
 
JS highlighted two large payments that had been received 
from the Turbine Company which made the current bank 
balance a healthy one. 
 
JS also highlighted that a refund was due from HMRC. 
 
 
b.  End of Year Accounts 
 
JW updated that she just awaited a few items from TG and 
the accounts folder was then ready to hand over to Bain 
Henry Reid.  JW added that this would be done on her return 
from holiday the week after next. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JW / 
TG 



Date: 17 April 2023 Udny Community Trust Company Ltd. 

Page 2 of 7 

JS stated that as turnover was over the threshold this past 
financial year, then a more detailed audit might be carried 
out which will result in a more costly fee. 
 
JW and MK stated that they would work together to get the 
finance spreadsheet up to date to hand over to Bain Henry 
Reid also. 
 
TG updated that the Café’s end of year accounts was also all 
in hand and that a VAT return would be submitted before the 
7th of April. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
JW / 
MK 
 
 
 
TG 

4 Other 
Operational 
Business 

a.  Health & Safety 
 
MK updated the Board of a situation that occurred at Open 
Doors the previous week where an attendee had taken a 
small turn.  MK explained that a procedure for this type of 
incident would be written for use going forward and an 
emergency notice for each room in The Medan Centre will 
be created with details such as address and location.  MK 
finished by adding that all had turned out fine and a debrief 
of the situation had been held with Staff and Volunteers 
which all felt was very helpful. 
 
All agreed that the best protocol for this type of incident is 
to call 999. 
 
It was noted that VJ will attend a first aid course. 
 
MK explained to the Board that a retractable gate had been 
installed in the Quarry Room at the back of the children’s play 
area to stop small children falling down the steps and big 
children using it as loop to run around.  All were happy with 
this. 
 
MK stated that a walk around The Medan Centre would be 
beneficial taking note of safety signage, what’s already in 
place and seeing if more is required. 
 
VJ asked if a risk assessment for each group should be 
written or if a generic one would suffice.  MK replied that a 
generic one would be fine but a specific one to each group 
would be better. 
 
JS highlighted the issue of possible choking in the Café but 
TG stated that all Café staff were first aid trained. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MK / 
TRUST 
STAFF 
 
 
 
 
VJ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MK / 
TRUST 
STAFF 
 
 
MK / 
TRUST 
STAFF 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Date: 17 April 2023 Udny Community Trust Company Ltd. 

Page 3 of 7 

b.  DSE Upgrades 
 
BM updated that JW was very happy with the new set-up of 
docking station, keyboard and mouse. 
 
BM updated that a problem had developed with VJ’s monitor 
which she was in the process of trying to resolve before a 
replacement is issued. 
 
 
c.  Grant Claim Process Update 
 
A detailed discussion took place regarding the grant claim 
process, and it was agreed that an appointment system 
would be implemented when grant applicants / claimants 
need to visit The Medan Centre to discuss their application / 
claim.  It was also recommended that there should be a 
minimum of two people (Trust Staff or Directors) at each 
meeting so that notes can be taken of any agreements 
reached.  An escalation process to deal with complexities 
was also discussed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VJ 

    

5 Membership 
and Capacity 
Building 
 

There were no new membership applications or capacity 
building items to discuss. 
 
VJ and TG stated that they would work on promoting 
membership going forward. 

 

    

6 The Medan 
Centre 
Projects 

a.  Youth Night Project 
 
TG updated that a trial of extending the Café opening hours 
on a Wednesday night until 7.30pm, starting on the 10th of 
May, was planned. 
 
TG explained that a special youth menu would be on offer, 
and it will be advertised in a way to attract young people such 
as offering a safe and warm space and phone charging 
facilities.  It was noted that the phone charging points will be 
installed during April. 
 
TG added that she had secured extra staff as it was too much 
for the current Café staff if they had already worked all day. 
 
All were happy with this. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Date: 17 April 2023 Udny Community Trust Company Ltd. 

Page 4 of 7 

b.  Disabled Ramp at Front Door 
 
DM asked JW to share on screen the drawing that he had 
previously emailed to her relating to this.  JW shared it on 
screen and DM explained it to the Board. 
 
A small general discussion was held which included levels 
and what materials would be used. 
 
DM asked if tarring of the front would be done at the same 
time and BM replied yes.  It was noted that tarring of the 
remaining part of the drive would be put on hold until the 
Gilmorton Suite was being re-developed. 
 
It was noted that thought would be required as to the 
scheduling of the work to minimise disruption to the Café. 
 
Lastly, DM stated that the plans would be submitted next 
week. 
 
All were happy with this. 
 
 
c.  Gilmorton Suite 
 
DM asked JW to share on screen the drawing that he had 
previously emailed to her relating to this.  JW shared it on 
screen and DM explained it to the Board. 
 
A detailed discussion was held which included how the 
space should look and all agreed that it should be an open 
space with the ability to be split with the likes of room 
dividers. 
 
BM stated that he would like to have a dedicated meeting to 
progress this further after the Easter holidays and he asked 
VJ to set this up. 
 
 
d.  Electric Vehicle Charging Point 
 
BM reiterated that as agreed at the February Board Meeting, 
due to the high cost of this project after extensive 
investigations, it was agreed to put it on hold in the 
meantime. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VJ 



Date: 17 April 2023 Udny Community Trust Company Ltd. 

Page 5 of 7 

e.  Generator Back-up Configuration 
 
BM updated that a verbal cost of around £2,000 had been 
received from a local Electrician for this which he would 
follow up with a written one. 
 
BM proposed to the Board that this work goes ahead, and all 
agreed. 
 
It was noted that in the future a generator could also possibly 
be purchased. 
 
 
f.  Cafe48 Improvements 
 
BM explained a number of technology improvements that 
had been carried out in the Café to help with and improve 
the running of it.  TG added that these were working well, 
and Café staff were happy with them. 
 
 
g.  Replacement Roof 
 
BM stated that quotes would begin to be requested for this 
with three being ideal but it was noted that it was difficult to 
get quotes.  BM added that solar panels can also be 
investigated and grant funding would be sought.  Lastly, BM 
stated that he would like this done in the summer as the roof 
was problematic. 

    

7 Staff Reports a.  Café48 Manager 
 
TG updated that the Café had continued to be busy since the 
last Board Meeting report which all were happy with.  TG 
added that an exceptionally busy day had been had last 
Friday with a record-breaking takings amount. 
 
TG updated, that as agreed at the last Board Meeting, she 
had advertised for an ad-hoc member of staff to help during 
busy times and Café staff holidays and had received a good 
level of interest which she was progressing with the suitable 
candidates. 
 
TG explained that an Easter Egg Hunt would be organised 
for the Easter Holidays with eggs being donated by Grant 
Plumbing & Heating. 
 
All were happy with the Café’s continued success. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TG 
 
 
 
TG 
 
 
 



Date: 17 April 2023 Udny Community Trust Company Ltd. 

Page 6 of 7 

b.  UCTC Facilities Officer 
 
TG updated that she continued to enhance The Medan 
Centre with signage which includes a large The Medan 
Centre one to be installed on the wall that backs onto the 
Park.  All agreed that this would look good and identify the 
building from that angle. 
 
TG added that the fire safety plan had been updated to 
reflect room name changes and was displayed at the fire 
alarm control panel. 
 
TG asked if she could commission a pop-up banner that 
focuses on The Medan Centre as she felt that this was 
missing from the collection.  A small discussion was held, and 
this was agreed. 
 
It was noted that the banners were being well used and was 
good promotion and advertisement.  All were happy with this. 
 
 
c.  UCTC Community Engagement Officer 
 
VJ gave a comprehensive round-up of what had happened 
since her last report at the February Board Meeting 
highlighting the following. 
 
Meetings with both Pitmedden and Udny Green School Head 
Teachers with plans to offer Turbine visits to P6 and P7 
pupils with the help of BM and MK and possible volunteering 
opportunities for P7s at Open Doors. 
 
VJ explained that the trial period of the Baby & Toddler Stay 
& Play had been a great success with good attendance 
numbers and very positive feedback.  VJ added that this 
would continue after the Easter Holidays with the local Health 
Visitor, a Book Bug and Breast-Feeding Representatives all 
booked to attend regularly. 
 
VJ remined the Board of the Big Help Out event in May. 
 
VJ ran through the results of the Community Survey, and it 
was noted that we are currently developing or delivering a 
lot of what the community has suggested. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TG 



Date: 17 April 2023 Udny Community Trust Company Ltd. 

Page 7 of 7 

d.  UCTC Project Administrator 
 
JW updated that she had been busy with the tail end of the 
grant paperwork from February’s Board Meeting and busy 
with processing grant claims from November’s Board 
Meeting. 
 
JW updated that she had given the Leaflet Designer wording 
and some photos for the Trust Information Leaflet that she 
was developing and awaited a first draft. 
 
Lastly, JW updated that she had been busy preparing the 
accounts folder for handover to Bain Henry Reid, Trust to 
Café invoicing and Hallmaster invoicing. 
 
JW explained that she has seen a sharp increase in email 
traffic the past few months and was continuing to fulfil her 
increased working hours of eighteen a week. 

    

10 AOB JS updated that tree planting had taken place in Hattoncrook 
and was happy that Udny Climate Action would be doing the 
same in Pitmedden / Udny Green areas. 
 
DM updated that he would now be unable to attend Udny 
Climate Action’s event to be held in the Quarry Room on 
Friday night but had had a productive meeting with one of 
the representatives.  MJ stated that she would try and attend 
and MK stated that he would be attending. 
 
DM updated that he had attended a Foveran Community 
Council meeting last week and presented to them Imagine 
Udny and the Trust story.  DM added that they had been very 
impressed and he would continue to keep in contact with 
them and make the offer of a tour of The Medan Centre. 
 
DM reminded the Board of the site beside the Doctor’s 
Surgery that has been allocated to a community hall.  DM 
stated that this has not progressed at all but now is the time 
to act.  DM suggested that this is something that the 
Community Council is the suitable group to take this forward.  
MK, with this Community Council hat on, suggested that DM 
contact the Secretary to process this. 
 
DM reminded the meeting that new Directors should actively 
be sought. 

 

    

The next Board Meeting will be held in the Quarry Room on Wednesday 26th April 2023 
at 7.30pm. 


